

Farah M. Eido

Phone: US (+1408-930-4429) / Lebanon (+9613-268829) Email: farah_eido@hotmail.com

Summary

Over Five years of experience in IT compliance, architecture, development, and management. Highly motivated team player seeking a challenging position as a Consultant/ Project Manager/ Analyst in the IT field in a top multinational organization where I can contribute and develop my career skills.

Experience:

Cisco Systems, Inc. (San Jose, California U.S.) (June 2008 – December 2008)

Job Title: IT Project Management Intern in the GCS & Ops Architecture team

- ▶ Researched, Developed and presented Health Care compliance (HIPAA/JCI) as part of the Technology Sensing track, and its implementation in the Life Connections Health Center Project.
- ▶ Learned about the Architecture Process and Architecture reviews from Security, Database, business, compliance, and network aspects; Researched SOX compliance, Portfolio Project Management, and TOGAF architecture.

Clemenceau Medical Center (Beirut - Lebanon) (February 2005 – June 2008)

Job Title: Deputy IT Manager

- ▶ Worked on JCI Compliance, root cause analysis, long term fixes, development of applications and database objects, analysis and workflow enhancements.
- ▶ IT service manager, key contact with the software vendor.
- ▶ Managed the help desk, training, and reporting programs
- ▶ Elected to be Employee of the year for year 2005-2006 at Clemenceau Medical Center

Job Title: IT Quality and Security Officer

- ▶ Policies and procedures, quality standards, best practices, and internal IT auditing

Beirut Governmental University Hospital (January 2004 – January 2005)

Job Title: Application Specialist

- ▶ Deployment, setup, reporting, training, and support of hospital information system.

Education:

University Degrees:

Masters of Science in Computer Science

- ▶ Institution: American University of Beirut

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (October 2000 - June 2003)

- ▶ Institution: American University of Beirut

Certifications:

- ITIL V3 Foundations
- CCNA (December 2008)
- PMP (December 2008)

Achievements:

- ▶ Guest Speaker at MEDI event presented the "Partnership for Lebanon Program" for all Cisco offices globally
- ▶ Presented and interacted with senior level management at CISCO

Languages: Fluent command of spoken and written Arabic and English

Interests: Basketball, Ping Pong
Personal Data: Lebanese, Single